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From: alice_wong@hkstc.com [SMTP:alice_wong@hkstc.com]   

To: AIlarina@metlabs.com  

Cc: MBosley@metlabs.com  

Subject: RE: MH151180 HKSTC test report for FCC ID: HBS38721-49 - MET 15633  

Sent: 6/11/2004 7:37 AM  Importance: Normal 

Hi Mr. Alvin IIarina, 

  

Please see attached file for update test report. 

Thanks 

  

Best Regards 

Alice 

  

-----Original Message----- 
From: AIlarina@metlabs.com [mailto:AIlarina@metlabs.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2004 12:57 AM 
To: alice_wong@hkstc.com 
Cc: MBosley@metlabs.com 
Subject: MH151180 HKSTC test report for FCC ID: HBS38721-49 - MET 15633 

  

Hello Alice Wong, 

  

Your contact information was given to me by Marianne Bosley.  Please let me introduce myself.  I am 
Alvin Ilarina, EMC/RF Laboratory Manager for MET Laboratories in Santa Clara, CA, USA.  I am 
performing the TCB review for the project in the subject line. 

  

I have some questions about the report. 

  

1) In test report HM151180 page 6/19 section 1.3.1 Description of EUT, it states that "transmitter is a 2 
button transmitter."  This is not consistent with the photos and the other documentation. 

  



2) In test report HM151180 page 10/19 the units in the "Field Strength of Fundamental Emissions Peak 
Value" table and "Field Strength of Fundamental Emissions Average" do not appear correct. 

  

Please respond at your earliest convenience.   

  

I look forward to your reply. 

  

Thank you for using MET Laboratories TCB services. 

  

Best Regards, 

  

Alvin Ilarina 

EMC/RF Laboratory Manager 

MET Laboratories, Inc. 

4855 Patrick Henry Dr. Bldg #6 

Santa Clara, CA 95054 

U.S.A.  

  

w:408-213-2671 

c:650-544-9070 

  

ailarina@metlabs.com 

www.metlabs.com 
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